Appendix B


1 July 2024

Dear Ms Davies

Thank you for your email addressing concerns regarding traffic speeds in in the villages of Ingestre and Tixall.  Sincere apologies for the delay in replying.

The Staffordshire Safer Roads Partnership (SSRP) was created in 2001 with the aim of reducing road casualties in Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent.  The partnership is a collaboration between Staffordshire Police, Staffordshire County Council, Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service, Stoke-on-Trent City Council and National Highways.

Across these organisations we take road safety extremely seriously and although the range of measures available to deliver improvements is limited our options include enforcement, engineering, education, driver training and publicity.

I have been liaising with Amy Humphries (SCC Highways) regarding previous correspondence between yourselves.  I have also received concerns regarding traffic speeds from residents pertaining to Ingestre Park Road, Ingestre and Great Haywood Road, Tixall.

Please note our observations with reference to Ingestre Park Road, Ingestre:
1. As Amy has previously advised, traffic data indicates good compliance with the 60mph speed limit.  To meet the criteria for speed enforcement the 85th percentile speed must be at least 10%+ 2mph above the speed limit (ie 35mph in a 30mph).  Therefore we are unfortunately unable to implement mobile speed camera van enforcement in this location.  


With reference to Great Haywood Road, Tixall:
1. We are currently investigating the speed data obtained regarding this location, and conducting an assessment.  As previously mentioned, to meet the criteria for speed enforcement the 85th percentile speed must be at least 10%+ 2mph above the speed limit (i.e. 35mph in a 30mph).  Dependent upon the result of the assessment, a site assessment would be undertaken to ascertain whether there would be suitable parking locations for the camera vans.  This location would then be set up as a community concern enforcement site and enforcement activity would commence.


Please be aware that concerns relating to specific speeding offenders or anti-social behaviour would be best directed to the local policing unit using the link provided: https://www.staffordshire.police.uk/ro/report/rti/rti-beta-2.1/report-a-road-traffic-incident/.

As you are already aware, with regard to road maintenance and/or measures such as speed limit signage and/or speed limit alterations, please contact Staffordshire County Council Highways team.  Staffordshire County Council is the organisation responsible for considering and installing all physical traffic calming measures, using the following link:  Report a fault online - Staffordshire County Council.  Acquisition of community Speed Indication Devices (SIDs) may also be of interest.  Further information regarding this would best be received from SCC Highways.


Please note also our website www.staffssaferroads.co.uk offers advice and guidance on other community-led initiatives and educative schemes, that are intended to provide communities with the resources and confidence to address their concerns directly, including Community Speed Watch and Wheelie Bin Sticker initiative.  If you would like further advice and support regarding this, please contact csw@staffordshire.police.uk.  Please note that this would only be applicable regarding Great Haywood Road, Tixall (due to this having 30mph speed limit).

Thank you for taking the time to contact the Staffordshire Safer Roads Partnership.
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